Bowerston Village Council
Regtlar Meeting Tussday June 15, 2021

Aﬁeﬁﬁ'&ez Paula, Polly, Jon, Juliet, Melody and Karen, Janeen, Barf, Jacquie, Haidi
and Jenna, _
Visiter: Mary Anrna Gofter

Minutes:
Paula moved to approve April and May minutes, Julie seconded, urianimous.

Committee Reports

1. Jacquie reported that the records commitiee that she had formed at the May meéting
was incorrect after reviewing guidelines and disoussing with Janeen. J goquis. requested
formation of Records Cemmittee gonslsting of, Mayer, Incatris Tax Administrator, Fiscal
Officer, Solicitor and Mary Afna Cotter. Payla made motion to approve, Malody
secended unanimously, '

2. Jacquie asked that the most recent version of the Ohilo Histarical Society records
keeping guidelines be approved by Council: Melody made metion to approve, Julie
seeohdet, unanimous,

3. damq;;;i‘e- presented a list of items for disposal for review by Committee and all of
Couneil;

4. Jenha moved to approve disposal of listed items, Heidi seconded, unanimous.

Personal committes Report

1. Paula reported that dustin Heavlin has been hired at the-rate of $19.50 per hour, he
will be starting June 28rd, will need baekground check and drug test.

2. Paula reported thatshe sat in.on.an audit with Karen and that the Auditor had
adviged that any and all adjustments mads to metee reading er-billing be dooumented
and signed off on by both Karen and one other Villsge official. Paula reported that the
meter readings had adjusted this month, after the Auditor's advice, she would like see a
Couneil mandate that NO adjustments be made te utility bills. Jenna advised that the
ordinance was amended to prohibit adjustmisnts.

3. Janeen advised that the only time an adjustment should be made is when there is an
errarthat can be proven, and then two peoplewould sign off on the documentation,

4. Melody made a mation that NO adjustments be made to meter readings or utility
hilling, Julie seeended, unanimous.

5. Paula reported thaf we need advice ragarding & tree on Main Street. Jenna safd that
genarally speaking the Village is responsible frarn the sidewalk to-fhe curb. A discussion
took place regarding thé matter. Bart will get an estimates on tha-cost to have the free
trimmed and removed.

B. Paulla said that he has received a cothiplaint about the utility maintenatice fes that the
first reading of a hew Ordinance was heard af the May meeling. Paula inquired of Jenna
if the vacant lots will be billed this maintenance fee and Jerina explained that they will
ag long #s there is a teip, preperty owner is responsible for the cost of capping.
Abandoned lots can be capped at Village's expense and taxes aocessed. Jenria
advised that it is inthe Village's best interest to cap the abandoned lofe.



7. Jenna agdvised Council fo set the cost for capping both water and sewer. Melody
moved to charge $150.00 for this servige, Julle seconded, urianitmous.

Loan{Grant Statos

1. Jacguie reported that a Zoom meeting had béen held with Johnsons office on
Monday, 6/14 and Senator Hoagland will be here at 10:80 on Thursday, 6/ 17.

2. Jon moved for Jacquie to be approved fo sign WPCLF Agreement on behalf of the
Village, Melody seconded, unanimous,

Nayot's Report .

1, Jasyuie asked far Council approval to upload approved minutest 1o the website
following sach- monthly meeting, Paula made motion to approve, Julle seconded,
URaNimous.. '

Income Tax Administrator's Report
1, Janeen reported that we are in gesd shape with aurihcome raceipts so far this year.

Fiscal Officer's Report

1. Heidl reported that she needs approval of 2022 revenue budget totaling $742,163.73.
Julie made motign to approve, Jon secended, unanimous.

2. Heldi reported that she has received notice from the Hatrison County BOE that our
Park levy is due, and requested that a Resolution deglaring a necassity, 1 mill levy be
passed. Paula made miotion o approve, Polly seconded, unanimous.

3. Heidi reported that she has signed the Village up to use Quill for office supplies,
please Jet her know what Js needed and she will order.

Village Administrator’s Report

1. Bart noted that Justin will begin on the 23rd.

2, Bart requested fhat he would like to pay Allen $17.00 per hour to train Justin, and
kaep him atfull fime, until September 1st. Paula made miotion for Allan Marcus fo work
P TO-40 hours per week, through September 1, at the rate of $17,00 per hour, with
this pay increase begirning on June 23", Mslody seconded, unanimous.

3. Bart reported that we need a baskup-chlering pump, about $500, 8 thermometer,
about $20.and a safety harmaess, areund $200.00. Heldl advised that these items may
be ordered. .

4. Bart advised Council that he has spoken with Bob Allen and he suggested
putshaging door hangers. for boil alerts, utility disconnections, atc. Council agreed, Bart
o order.

5. Bart said that he wentte Tusky to speak with their VA and inguired about the trench
box for waterline repairs, they do not do this work themselves; they contract it out. Bart
has spoken with the contragtor and they have agreed to work in Bowerston. Jenna
inquired it a contract is reguested? Eric Kinsey, Bart does fiot know the name of his
company. Heldi suggested that there are seviral.local fifms that do the samg. Bart wil
research the matter. .

8. Bart reported that Allan Marpus ang the County kids aredoing a great job.



7. Bart explained that we are working on the 17 ERA viclations received from the last
audit, Paula reported that the EPA stuff is being wrapped. up and that Bob Allen has
been assisfing. o

8. Heidi advised Bart that Jirr Albright is-the gignature of regord for the EPA and she
knows of 2 other people who could be back up for vasations. Jenna suggested offering
them the rate that Jim is currently making.

9. Bart raported that he has spoken with Kelly Ricklie, of the Rocket Center, and is
expecting guldance on getting our personnel cartified for water/sewst.

10. Paula presented a list fram Karen on delinguent bills.

11. Paula reported that Karen is in the-piocess of doing the annual report, just waiting
on information from Jim Albright to comiplete and will need postage stamps if the
postage machine is not working. Heldi advised that Scio posts. this annual report on
their website, Jenna advised that posting on the website is suffictent, individual m ailings

are net necessary. Paula made a motion to approved this methad, Juiie seconded,

uhanimous.

Solicitor’s Report _

1. Becond reading of Ordinance for maintenaries fees on vacant and abandoned taps.
Paula advised that our customer base has shrunk but expenses have increassd.

2. Jenna advised that Mr. Hein has been served Paperwork and his 28 days will be up
this waek, he has so far not responded, Jenna will have a hearing date or will have filed
for a default judgement at the July meeting. Bart inquired of Jenna as to what needs
done at that property. A disoussion took place reg arding the rattar,

Old Buginess
Discussed previously

New Business:

1. Paula raported that she has spoken with the property ewner of the burned house at
the park, Thie letter stafed that this property owner was advised by former Village
Administrator, Allen Case, that the Village had taken the property over in February.
Paula heted that there is a-delinguent utility aceount at the property.

2. Paula reported that both she and Bart have tan info multiple discrepancles with
issues front'the previous Village Admiristrator, Allen Case.

3. Paula advised that ttie property cwner had gotfen an estimate of $10,000.00 to have
the burned structure removed. Jasque inguired if any of Goundil is interested in taking
sver the burned property, there was no Interest.

4. Jacquie inquired as to-what council nesds to do to address the letter from the land
owner, Jenhha advised that a lettershould be written fo kindly decline the donation offer.
5. Heidi advised that she has spoken with Microsoft about the program that Allen Case
had deleted from the laptop and as they worked, Case ascessed and deleted
desuments further, Heldi has advise frorh Microsoft, that the software is valuad at $250,
Jon inquired about recovery for the labor, Jenna advised that we can charge the
experise off of his last cheek, or speak with the County prosecutor to file theft in office,
fraud or conversion charges. Jenna advised that the USA Blushook items cari be



returned, but thie Misrosaft and doourent deleting is a different matter. Heidi advised
that. Case has also Inferfered with correspondanice with USA Bluebook when arranging
feturns of items that were purchases without authorization.

6. Jacquis noted that shie had eohtacted Case to return the Village weed burner and
fank but he has not resporded. ‘

7, Jenna stressed that the deleting of Village files, after his termination, can be legally
putsued. Faula noted that Bart needs Office 0h His computerand that Case'had
purchased for Karen's compounder, also. Jepna gaild that each $250 purchase is goed
for 10 somputers and that there was no need for-Gase to have purchagsed two.

8. Jenma advised that colneil ake an official motion to deduct the $280 from Case’s
last paychesk, Paula made this motion, Keren secended, unanimous.

g, Jenna inquired a¢ to the cost of Village's property that Case has, we will have Allan
Marcus corme up with the cesth,

10, Paula made-a motion to have Jenna contact Case i writing regarding the retum.of
Village property, Melody seconded, unanimous.

11, Paula repotted that the old UAN printed is sitting at the office and inguired what
Counail wants to do with it. Paula noted that & new printed has been ordered for the
offige-and the old one fs being taken to the garage.

12. Paula noted that the old wooden cabinet is 4t the office, Jacquie said that Jon had
appraised it et $50. No action wais taken.

Adjournment
Julie-mgved to adjourn, Jon saconded, unanirhous,




